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Message 

I(IR) (FBI) 

From: I 	 I  (IR) (FBI) • 

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 8:19 AM  

To: 	BAMFORD, WARREN T. OR) fFBI1:1  
1—IHRT) (FBI)  I 	 [IR) (FBI) 

1(1R)  ,(FBI) 
KASDi 	 

(IR) (FBI) (IR) (FBI); Cc: 

	IHRT)(F131) 

be. 
.b7C 

Subject: FW: OIG Request 

1.--faimetsgcs 	 . 

NON-RECORD  

Please query your personnel relative to the attached request and forward copies of all documents which are. 
responsive to the letter. I note the deadline was November 5, 2004, however, we just received this. Please 
prepare your responses, positive' or negative, ASAP and havicopies of the documents to me no .later than COB 
Monday, ,11115. 	 • 

---Original Message 	 
From: TIDWELL, J STEPHEN (IR) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesd 	mber 10, 2004 8:07 AM 
To 	 (IR) (FBI) 
Su Ject: EW: OIG Request . 

'U5Rmk1VV:ID  
- NON-RECORD  

I 	I 
• Re other e-mail. 

. Thx1 	I 
-,---Original MPSSROP--  

- FrOMI 	 I(INSD).(FBI) 
Sent: iuesda Novem 09, 2004 10:56 AM 

(IR) (FBI) . • • 
(INSD) •FBI) 

. • alatiar  
NON-RECORD  

Attached is the original request for documents relating to Abu Grahb and GTMO. There is one particular 
,question which requests documents from CIRG. I was wrong regarding only GTMO, as the request pertains to 
both entities. If 	ould have someone identified as the POC and pulll  the rekevant documents and send them 

Major Project Management Unit, AEAS, INSD (exti 	I  I would appreciate it. n has 
i i 	o co ect all the info. 

--apzuas:PD  

	I b2 
b6, 
b7C 

b7C 

b6 
b7C 

r ponsi 
Thanks 
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